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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jayne [jayne@sanderswelch.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 9:27 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mamiesan LLC

Dear Sir or Madam,

It has come to our attention that the addresses are incorrect on the information filed with the Secretary of State’s office
for the above referenced entity. Specifically:

The Principal Address and Manager/Member Detail Address should be:

576 Gadsen ST, Englewood, FL 34223 (correct zip code)

The Mailing Address is PO Box 1978 (not 1976)

Thank you so much for correcting this in your records. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Warm regards,

layne H. Cavagnaro
Legal Assistant to Steven T. Welch

Sanders Welch LLC

3060 Mercer University Dr SE
Ste 200

Atlanta GA 30341

{404) 325-3200 x314 Office

(404) 325-3280 Fax

jayne @sanderswelch.com

Visit us on the Web at http://www.sanderswelch.com/ See us on Facebook at facebook.com/sanderswelch

Circular 230 Advice: Pursuant to recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise
you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including
attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the purpaose of (i} avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Cade or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any tax-related matters addressed herein.

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication: This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the
meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient
intended by the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient, and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of
the confidential or privileged nature of the communication. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohihited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return electronic mail and delete all copies of this
communication. Do Not Forward Without Permission.
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